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3 July 2003 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Class II Permissive Change 
FCC ID MCLT60M665 
 
The attached Class II Permissive Change allows colocation with a portable module with following restrictions. 1) The sum of the ratios of 
output power, shall be below the general population low threshold value of 25 mW. 2) Device will display FCC ID of colocated module. 
 
Grant note will indicate that this device may be collocated with a portable module with a conducted power or EIRP not exceeding 22.76 mw 
and a maximum antenna gain of 3dBi. 
 
The calculation is 2.24mw plus 22.76 equals 25 mW. 
 
 
Sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Signature: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Name: Nancy Lin 
RD Specilist 
Ambit Microsystems Corp. 
 
 

 


